Karlicka Irena

Od: Kloucek, Jan <jan.kloucek@philips.com>
Odeslano: atery 19. z&fi 2017 15:01

Komu: Pospisil Filip

Kopie: PMS.Service (Functional Account)
Predmét: RE: CN

Dobry den,

Potvrzuji pfijeti schvalené cenové nabidky, o terminu provedeni Vas budeme dale informovat.
S pozdravem

Jan Kloucek

From: Pospisil Filip [mailto:filip.pospisil@ftn.cz]

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 2:20 PM

To: PMS.Service (Functional Account) <pms.service@philips.com>
Subject: CN

Importance: High

Dobry den,

posilam Vam odsouhlasenou cenovou nabidku 00300/135/2017 na opravu RTG ELEVA.
Souvisejici dafiové doklady smérujte na adresu faktura@ftn.cz Na fakturu vzdy uvadéjte ¢islo
nasi objednavky.

S pozdravem,

Filip Pospisil

oddéleni pristrojové techniky

Thomayerova nemocnice
Videriska 800
140 59 Praha 4 - Krg

filip.pospisil@ftn.cz
tel:261 083 748
mobil:732 878 160

The information contained in this message may be confidential and legally protected under applicable law. The message is intended solely for the
addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, forwarding, dissemination, or reproduction of this message is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by return e-mail and destroy all copies of the original
message



